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TABULATION SHEET  VENDOR #1  VENDOR #2 

IFB No. 2018-037-6730 Contract for the Demolition and 
Construction of a New Single Family Home located 11104 
Mae Road, Balch Springs, Texas 75180

 Symone Construction Services, LLC. Eric Miller Homes, Inc. 

  2414 Creekwood Dr.  9049 Fairglen  
Buyer:  Debra Morris (214) 653-7933  Cedar Hill, Tx 75104 Dallas, Texas 75231
  Keshia Cato  

keshia@symoneconstruction.com  
Eric Miller         
ericmillerhomes@yahoo.com                                                                     

  817.584.5218 214.232.3379
 469.287.4333 (fax)  

Addendum Returned  Yes No - Company did not return nor 
acknowledge addendum 

   
SBE Forms Returned Yes Yes  
EEO-1 Form Returned Yes Yes
Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer Other: Ellis Yes
Principal place of business or headquarter is physically located 
within Dallas County:

No - 2414 Creekwood Dr., Cedar Hill, Tx 
75104

Yes - 9049 Fairglen, Dallas, Tx 
75231

How were you notified of this solicitation DC website Email or Letter Notice from DC 
Purchasing Department 

DESCRIPTION:

Specify total turnkey cost for the Demolition and 
Reconstruction of a New Single Family Home located at 400 
Cedar St.,  Wilmer, Texas 75172, as per bid requirements, 
housing replacement specifications, general and technical 
requirements

Total Turnkey Project/Bid Cost  $                                                         96,011.00  $                                             93,500.00 

   
Specify the Brand/Series and Manufacturer Model Number of the 
Energy Star Compliant and Qualified Refrigerator:

 Whirlpool 18 cu ft Top Mount 
Refrigerator , Model W8TXNGMWQ 

 Kenmore 6041 

Specify the Brand/Series and Manufacturer Model Number of the 
Freestanding Range

 Whirlpool Freestanding Electric Range ,  
Model WFC130MOAB 

 Kenmore 9300 

Specify the Brand/Series and Manufacturer Model Number of the 
Dishwasher:

 Whirlpool Dishwasher ,  Model 
DV810SWPQ  

 Kenmore 1401 

   

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with your bid 
proposal and/or required to ensure a complete turn-key Job (if 
applicable):

 No Comments  No Comments 

List any special resources, skills or services which the firm offers 
that are not specifically addressed in this solicitation, but would 
be available as part of an agreement with your firm.

 No Comments  No Comments 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what (if any) 
portion of the bid requirements will be subcontracted out: May 
use additional sheets if needed

 ARA Cleanup - Demo $8,500.00, Sanchez 
Concrete - Contrete $10,500.00, Granellos 
Plumbing - Plumbing $6,000.00, QDC - 
Framing $3,857.00, Illustrata Painting - 
Painting, $3,100.00,  C& B Electric - 
Electric $5,133.00, Airtron  HVAC - 
$4,125.00  

 All requirements under this 
contract will be subcontracted out - 
100% 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any):  No Comments  NA
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Primary Contact Person:  Keshia Cato, 817.584.5218, 
keshia@symoneconstruction.com  

Eric Miller 214.232.3379, 
ericmillerhomes

Back-up Contact Person:  Stephen Cato 817.271.0613, 
stephen@symoneconstruction.com  

None

Written Notices Address:  Keshia Cato, 817.584.5218, 
keshia@symoneconstruction.com, 2414 
Creekwood Dr.,  Cedar Hill, Tx 75104 

Eric Miller 214.232.3379, 
ericmillerhomes, 99049 Fairglen, 
Dallas, Tx 75231

   

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental Entities 
decide to participate in this contract, would you, the awarded 
Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, specifications, and 
pricing would apply to that entity?

 No No

Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage for 
Employees; Dallas County may consider the provision of health 
insurance coverage for employees in the bid evaluation process
(see page X, paragraph 9). Please complete the information below 
to assist in this evaluation

a) Does your company provide health insurance coverage to its 
employees?

 No No 

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage to its 
employees, does the company share in the cost a minimum of:

N/A

95% for employee only coverage?  No 
85% for employee + children coverage?  No 
73% for employee + spouse?  No 
71% for employee + family coverage?  No 

c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services provided 
by Dallas County as described in the attached summary plan 
description? (See Attachment A)

 No N/A

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors provide 
health insurance coverage to their employees that compares to 
Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and share in the cost?

 No No
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